
 

Agenda No. 2022-03    January 31, 2022 Page 1 of 4 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA NO. 2022-03 

REGULAR MEETING – JANUARY 31, 2022 
MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA ZOOM WEBINAR AND AT 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

 

WORK SESSION 

5:30 p.m. – FNSB Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy Presentation 

 
It is the mission of the City of Fairbanks to provide quality essential services to all City residents 

to ensure Fairbanks is a vibrant place to live, work, thrive, and visit.  

 

REGULAR MEETING 

6:30 p.m.  

 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

 

2. INVOCATION 

 

 

3. FLAG SALUTATION 

 

 

4. CEREMONIAL MATTERS (Proclamations, Introductions, Recognitions, Awards)  

 

 

5. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, oral communications to the City Council on any item not up for 

public hearing.  Testimony is limited to three minutes, and the comment period will end no 

later than 7:30 p.m.  Any person wishing to speak needs to complete the register located in 

the hallway.  Respectful standards of decorum and courtesy should be observed by all 

speakers.  Remarks should be directed to the City Council as a body rather than to any 

particular Council Member or member of the staff.  In consideration of others, please silence 

all cell phones and electronic devices.  

 
 NOTE:  The Mayor, Council Members, and the public may participate remotely at Regular City Council 

meetings.  Citizens may provide testimony via Zoom webinar if registered to do so in advance of the meeting 

(the three-minute time limit applies to all forms of public testimony); however, in-person testimony will be 

given preference.  To help achieve social distancing, the seating in Council Chambers is spread out and 

limited.  No more than 30 individuals will be allowed in the Chambers at the same time.  Citizens arriving 

after the maximum number has been reached may be directed to wait in another area until it is their turn to 

speak to the Council.  Meeting attendees are required to wear a mask or face covering (masks will be provided 

to those who do not have one).  We thank you for your understanding and cooperation. 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 1 of 53

https://www.fairbanksalaska.us/citycouncil/page/stay-connected-city-council


 

Agenda No. 2022-03    January 31, 2022 Page 2 of 4 

 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 

 

Approval of Consent Agenda passes all routine items indicated by an asterisk (*).  Consent 

Agenda items are not considered separately unless a Council Member so requests.  In the 

event of such a request, the item is returned to the General Agenda. 

 

 

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 

 

 

8. SPECIAL ORDERS 

 

  a) The Fairbanks City Council will hear interested citizens concerned with the 

following Liquor License Applications for Renewal.  Public Testimony will be 

taken and limited to three minutes.   

 
Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Address 

4846 Wal-Mart Supercenter #2722 Package Store Walmart, Inc. 537 Johansen Expressway 

4170 The Library Beverage Dispensary Redbox, LLC 603 Lacey Street 

4772 Chicken Town 
Restaurant/Eating 

Place 
Two Star, LLC 1454 S. Cushman Street 

5926 Fatburger 
Restaurant/Eating 

Place 
Arcticmonty, LLC 3548 Airport Way 

4530 The Event Center & Lounge Beverage Dispensary 
Pacific Rim 

Associates I, Inc. 
1288 Sadler Way 

252 Club Alaskan Beverage Dispensary Jerwater, Inc. 901 Old Steese Highway 

 

 

9. MAYOR'S COMMENTS AND REPORT 

 

   a) Special Reports 

 

 

10. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

 

 

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

 

  a) Ordinance No. 6192, as Amended – An Ordinance Transferring Broadband Utility 

Powers to the Fairbanks North Star Borough.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly.  

SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING. 

 

  b) Ordinance No. 6193 – An Ordinance to Amend Fairbanks General Code Chapter 46 

Article II by Adding Minor Offense Trespass.  Introduced by Council Member 

Gibson.  SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING. 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 2 of 53



 

Agenda No. 2022-03    January 31, 2022 Page 3 of 4 

 

  c) Ordinance No. 6194 – An Ordinance Authorizing the Sale of the Lavery 

Transportation Center.  Introduced by Council Member Gibson.  SECOND 

READING AND PUBLIC HEARING. 

 

 

12. NEW BUSINESS 

 

*a) Resolution No. 5003 – A Resolution Awarding a Contract to Rosenbauer South 

Dakota, LLC to Provide a Fire Apparatus in the Amount of $800,347.  Introduced 

by Mayor Matherly.   

 

*b) Resolution No. 5004 – A Resolution Designating Check Signing Authority for 

Banking and Investment Accounts of the City of Fairbanks, Alaska.  Introduced by 

Mayor Matherly.   

 

*c) Ordinance No. 6195 – An Ordinance Amending Fairbanks General Code Sections 

2-260 and 2-261 By Adding High Yield Corporate Bonds in the City Permanent 

Fund Investment Policy.  Introduced by Council Member Therrien.   

 

*d) Ordinance No. 6196 – An Ordinance Amending Fairbanks General Code Chapter 

66 Article II Accounts for Residential and Commercial Solid Waste Collection.  

Introduced by Mayor Matherly.    

 

*e) Ordinance No. 6197 – An Ordinance Amending Fairbanks General Code Sections 

2-422 and 2-430, Chena Riverfront Commission, by Reducing the Number of 

Members and Quorum Requirements.  Introduced by Mayor Matherly. 

 

 

13. DISCUSSION ITEMS (Information and Reports)  

 

  a) Committee Reports 

 

 

14. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

 *a) Memorandum Regarding Temporary Human Resources Generalist 

 

*b) Permanent Fund Review Board Meeting Minutes of October 13, 2021 

 

 *c) Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of December 15, 2021 

 

 *d) Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes of December 20, 2021 

 

 

15. COUNCIL MEMBERS’ COMMENTS 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 3 of 53



 

Agenda No. 2022-03    January 31, 2022 Page 4 of 4 

 

 

16. CITY CLERK’S REPORT 

 

 

17. CITY ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 

 

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

   a) Public Safety Employees Association (PSEA) Labor Negotiation Strategy 

 

 

19. ADJOURNMENT 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 4 of 53



         

CITY OF FAIRBANKS CITY CLERK’S OFFICE 
____________________________________________    _____________________________________________ 

800 Cushman Street Telephone (907)459-6702 

Fairbanks, AK  99701      Fax (907)459-6710 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

TO:  Mayor Matherly and City Council Members 

 

FROM: D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk  

 

SUBJECT: Liquor License Renewals 

 

DATE:  January 25, 2022 

 

Notice has been received from the State Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office (AMCO) for the 

following liquor license renewals:   

Lic. # DBA License Type Licensee Address 

4846 
Wal-Mart Supercenter 

#2722 
Package Store Walmart, Inc. 

537 Johansen 

Expressway 

4170 The Library Beverage Dispensary Redbox, LLC 603 Lacey Street 

4772 Chicken Town 
Restaurant/Eating 

Place 
Two Star, LLC 1454 S. Cushman Street 

5926 Fatburger 
Restaurant/Eating 

Place 
Arcticmonty, LLC 3548 Airport Way 

4530 
The Event Center & 

Lounge 
Beverage Dispensary 

Pacific Rim 

Associates I, Inc. 
1288 Sadler Way 

252 Club Alaskan Beverage Dispensary Jerwater, Inc. 901 Old Steese Highway 

 

Pursuant to FGC Sec. 14-178 the Council must determine whether to protest liquor license renewal 

applications after holding a public hearing.   

 

The Police Department has included a call report for each location, but there are no department-

recommended protests for the above-listed liquor license renewals.   

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 5 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy 

01/0ij'2021 - 01/04/2022 

Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

22000044 01/04/202221 :33 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 01/04/2022 21 :56:( 

12/31/2021 20:28 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 12/31/2021 21 :02:( 

12/30/2021 23:03 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 12/30/2021 23:22:~ 

21004877 12/29/2021 07 :24 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 12/29/2021 07 :51 :E 

12/28/2021 22:00 SI -VID 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 12/28/2021 22:06: 1 

21004877 12/28/2021 20:44 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 12/28/2021 21 :59:E 

21004876 12/28/2021 14:14 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 12/28/2021 16:31:L 

12/27/2021 12:14 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 12/27/2021 15 :59:L 

12/26/2021 05:35 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 12/26/2021 05 : 48:~ 

12/24/2021 19:53 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 12/24/2021 20:42 : ~ 

21004832 12/24/2021 13:39 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/24/2021 13:41 : ( 

21004823 12/23/2021 21 :01 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12123/2021 21: 12:~ 

12/23/2021 12:07 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 12/23/2021 12:40:L 

21004770 12/21/2021 12:44 SUPP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 12/21/2021 18: 1 O:~ 

21004770 12/19/2021 14:55 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/19/2021 15 : 29 : ~ 

21004759 12/18/202122:11 THEFT -DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 12/18/202122:27:L 

12117/2021 22:20 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 12/17/2021 22:45:~ 

21004739 12/17/2021 16:27 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 12/17/2021 18:48:1 

21004737 12/17/2021 14:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/17/2021 14:24:1 

21004736 12/17/2021 13:58 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/17/2021 14:23 :L 

21004734 12/V/2021 07 :50 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/17/202108:01 :E 

12/17/2021 01 :59 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 12/17/2021 02:16:( 

21004711 12114/2021 23:24 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 12/15/2021 00:27:( 

21004701 12/14/2021 11:46 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/14/2021 13:27:( 

21004696 12/13/2021 20:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 12/13/2021 22:08 :L 

21004664 12/11/2021 22:54 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/11/2021 22 : 57 : ~ 

12/11/2021 15:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 12/11/2021 16:47 :E 

21004658 12/11/2021 10:36 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/11/2021 10:39:~ 

21004657 12/11/2021 10:25 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/11/2021 10:33:~ 

21004656 12111/2021 10:10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/11/202110:22:1 

12/10/2021 11 :58 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 12/10/2021 12: 17:( 

21004627 12/09/2021 22:34 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/09/2021 23:08:1 

21004602 12/08/2021 10:10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/08/202110:11 :1 

12/07/2021 20:25 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 12/07/2021 20:42:E 

12/07/2021 17:24 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 12/07/2021 17:40:L 

12/06/2021 16:33 WEAPONS INCIDENT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 12/06/2021 17 : 03 : ~ 

12/06/2021 13:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 12/06/2021 13:39:~ 

21004577 12/06/2021 10:24 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/06/202111:23:E 

21004570 12/06/2021 01:40 DAMAGEIVANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 040 RPT 12/06/2021 02 : 10 : ~ 

21004569 12/05/2021 22:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 12/06/2021 00 :55:L 

12/05/202116:15 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 12/05/2021 16:33:( 

Report Generated: 01/05/202210:16:28 I User 10: 1225 
- .. City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 6 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

12/04/2021 20:03 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 12104/2021 20:13:( 

21004560 12/04/202119:54 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 12/04/2021 20:28:( 

12/03/2021 19:25 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 12/03/2021 21 :02 :L 

12/02/2021 22:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 12/02/2021 23 :31:1 

12/02/2021 07:42 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 12/02/2021 07:55:E 

21004528 12/01/2021 20:33 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 12/01/2021 21 :05:( 

21004527 12/01/2021 20:02 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 12/01/2021 20:05:4 

21004506 11/30/2021 20:33 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/30/202121 :32 :L 

21004501 11/30/2021 15:14 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/30/202115:16:E 

21004500 11/30/2021 15:11 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/30/2021 15:14:~ 

21004517 11/30/202113:29 SEXUAL ASLT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 12/01/2021 15:19:E 

21004492 11/29/202112:27 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 12:43:L 

21004490 11/29/2021 12:04 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 12:43:1 

21004489 11/29/2021 12:00 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 12:43 : ~ 

21004488 11/29/2021 11 :52 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 12 : 40 : ~ 

21004487 11/29/2021 10:05 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 10:33: E 

21004486 11/29/2021 09:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 09 :30:E 

11/29/2021 08:47 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/29/202110:34 : ~ 

21004482 11/29/2021 08:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 08:53:L 

21004481 11/29/2021 06:47 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/29/2021 07 :09:L 

21004478 11/28/2021 21 :12 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/28/2021 21 : 34:~ 

21004467 11/27/2021 22:58 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 11/27/2021 23:30:L 

21004464 11/27/2021 22:02 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/27/2021 22:14:1 

21004462 11/27/2021 20:26 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/27/2021 20:29:4 

21004465 11/27/202120:13 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 11/27/2021 22:56:E 

11/27/2021 15:02 ABDUCTION PAST  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 11/27/2021 15:23:( 

11/26/2021 14:37 ASSAULT CHARLIE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 NRP 11/26/202115:21 :L 

11/25/2021 00:09 ALARM BURGLARY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/25/202100:15:E 

11/24/2021 23:43 ALARM BURGLARY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 FAB 11/24/2021 23:56:~ 

11/24/2021 19:49 PD PROQA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/24/2021 20:03:~ 

11/24/2021 18:40 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/24/2021 19:47:4 

11/23/202118:14 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/23/202121 : 22 : ~ 

21004434 11/23/202115:38 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/23/202115:47:( 

21004421 11/22/2021 12:01 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/22/202112:07 : ~ 

21004419 11/22/2021 11 :56 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/22/202112:01 :1 

21004418 11/22/202111:47 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/22/202111 :55 :E 

21004417 11/22/2021 11:31 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/22/2021 11 :47:4 

21004416 11/22/2021 11 :01 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/22/2021 11 :06:( 

11/21/2021 20:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/21/2021 20:55:4 

11/20/202121 :26 ADMIN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/20/2021 22 :32 :E 

21004399 11/20/202117:56 THEFT -DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S21 RPT 11/20/202118:30:1 

11/19/2021 22:36 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 11/19/2021 22 : 46 : ~ 

11/19/2021 22:19 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 11/19/2021 22 :35:( 

21004386 11/19/2021 22 :13 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 11/19/2021 22:36:4 

11/19/2021 14:39 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S21 NRP 11/19/2021 14:47:L 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 2 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 7 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

11/18/2021 18:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 11/18/202119:30 :E 

21004370 11/18/2021 18:40 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/18/202120:21 :1 

21004364 11/18/2021 11 :02 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/18/202111:25:( 

21004356 11/17/202123:23 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 040 RPT 11/18/2021 00 : 10 : ~ 

11/1712021 22:55 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 11/18/202100:21 :E 

21004354 11/17/2021 21 :00 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/17/202121:46:2 

11/17/2021 19:54 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 11/17/2021 20: 54: 1 

21004350 11/17/202118:59 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/17/202119:12:E 

21004349 11/17/202118:57 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/1712021 19:12:.:l 

21004346 11/17/2021 16:20 DRUGS - FOUND 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 11/1712021 20:52:.:l 

21004333 11/16/2021 17:34 ASSAULT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 11/16/2021 20 :06 :2 

21004317 11/15/2021 15:08 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/15/2021 15:44 :E 

21004309 11/15/2021 08:21 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/15/2021 08 :27 :( 

21004303 11/14/202115:55 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 11/14/202118:57 :2 

21004288 11/12/2021 21 :01 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 23:51 :.:l 

11/12/2021 16:55 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 11/12/2021 1735 : ~ 

21004279 11/12/2021 14:08 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 14 :22 :2 

21004278 11/121202114:01 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 14 :07 :2 

21004277 11/12/2021 13:55 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/1212021 14:01 :1 

21004275 11/12/2021 13:40 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/202113:54 :2 

21004274 11/12/2021 13:10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/202113:22 :1 

21004273 11/12/2021 13:03 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 13:09 :2 

21004271 11/12/2021 12:18 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 12:41 :( 

21004270 11/1212021 12:06 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/202112:17:.:l 

21004269 11/12/2021 11 :57 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 12:05:.:l 

21004268 11/1212021 11 :50 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/202111 :56:.:l 

21004267 11/12/202111 :37 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/12/2021 11 :50:( 

21004254 11/11/202118:17 THEFT - OVERRIDE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 11/11/202118:43:1 

21004253 11/11/2021 17:33 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 11/11/2021 18:35:2 

21004244 11/10/202122:17 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 040 RPT 11/10/2021 23 :25:1 

21004220 11/09/2021 07:35 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/09/2021 08 : 03 : ~ 

21004209 11/08/2021 12:21 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 11/08/2021 12:21:E 

21004207 11/08/2021 11 :24 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/08/202113:58:.:l 

11/06/2021 19:36 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 11/07/2021 11 :42:2 

11/06/2021 17: 11 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 11/06/2021 18:42: ~ 

11/05/2021 22:56 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 11/05/2021 23: 18:.:l 

21004158 11/03/202122:20 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/04/2021 00:08:.:l 

21004162 11/03/2021 21 :32 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/04/2021 06:34: 1 

11/01/2021 21:46 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 11/01/202122:07:.:l 

21004121 10/31/2021 23:01 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 11/01/202113:08:( 

21004114 10/31/2021 17:55 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/31/2021 18:47:.:l 

10/31/2021 17:07 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 SUBL 10/31/2021 17:26:2 

21004089 10/29/2021 22:54 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/29/202122:57:E 

21004083 10/29/2021 14:24 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 RPT 10/29/2021 14:35:1 

21004076 10/28/2021 22:01 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 10/28/2021 22:26:.:l 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 3 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 8 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

21004062 10/27/2021 15:58 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 RPT 10/27/2021 16:52:1 

21004054 10/26/2021 1450 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/26/2021 15 :004 

21004044 10/26/2021 08:17 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/2612021 09 : 27 : ~ 

21004018 10/23/2021 14:34 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/23/2021 16 :27 :( 

21004004 10/23/2021 06:34 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 10/24/2021 09 :26 :( 

21004004 10/22/2021 22:12 ATTEMPTED SUICIDE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 10/22/2021 23 : 26:~ 

21003996 10/22/2021 13:55 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/22/2021 15:27 :1 

21003995 10/22/2021 13:20 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/22/202114:01 :4 

21003989 10/21/2021 22:51 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 10/21/2021 23:32:1 

21003985 10/21/2021 18:47 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 10/21/2021 19:12::; 

10/19/2021 22:13 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 10/19/2021 22 :39:( 

21003962 10/19/2021 20:20 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/20/2021 07 :06 ::; 

21003948 10/19/2021 12:19 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 10/19/2021 12:49 :( 

10/18/202111:45 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 10/18/202114:31 :1 

21003915 10/16/202122:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 10/16/202123:03 :E 

10/16/2021 21 :30 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 10/16/202121:52:4 

10/16/2021 15:15 SUPPLEMENTAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 10/16/2021 16:28:4 

10/16/2021 13:00 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 10/16/2021 15:23 :1 

21003902 10/15/2021 19:43 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 10/15/2021 20:21::; 

21003885 10/14/2021 22:08 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 10/14/2021 22:47:( 

21003878 10/14/2021 14:18 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/14/2021 15 :08 :1 

21003876 10/14/2021 08:57 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/14/2021 09 :18 :( 

21003874 10/13/202121:41 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 040 RPT 10/13/2021 22: 18:( 

10/12/2021 11:40 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 10/12/2021 12:04: ~ 

21003842 10/11/2021 11:48 DRUGS - FOUND 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 10/11/202113:06:E 

21003841 10/11/2021 10:55 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/11/202111 :15:( 

21003829 10/10/2021 15:39 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 10/10/2021 15:44 ::; 

21003819 10109/2021 20:19 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 10109/2021 20:54 :1 

21003819 10109/202118:35 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 10109/2021 19:26 :4 

10109/2021 10:55 AOA - NON URGENT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 10109/2021 11 :11 ::; 

10108/2021 19:57 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S21 NRP 10108/2021 20 :06 ::; 

10107/2021 14:39 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 10107/2021 15 : 18 :~ 

10106/2021 22:25 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S21 NRP 10106/202122:50 :E 

21003753 10104/2021 11 :32 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 10104/2021 11 :33: ( 

21003752 10104/2021 11 :29 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 10104/2021 11:30: 1 

21003745 10103/2021 19:55 HARASSMENT - P2C 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 10103/2021 21: 19:E 

21003728 10102/2021 07:13 PHYSICAL DOM DIST 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 040 RPT 10102/2021 11 :22:4 

10102/2021 07:01 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 10102/2021 07:47:( 

21003709 09/30/2021 12:41 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/30/2021 12:46:4 

21003699 09/29/2021 11:09 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/29/2021 11 :20 :E 

21003685 09/28/2021 09:23 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/28/2021 09:24~ 

21003684 09/28/2021 09:06 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/28/2021 09 :09 :1 

21003682 09/28/2021 08:50 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/28/2021 08:51 :4 

21003681 09/28/2021 08:40 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/28/2021 08:44:( 

21003680 09/28/2021 08:23 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/28/2021 08 :23:2 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 4 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 9 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

09/27/2021 21 :34 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 09/27/2021 21 :49 : ~ 

09/27/2021 15:59 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 08 NRP 09/27/2021 16:161 

21003661 09/27/2021 08:52 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/27/2021 08:53 :L 

09/25/2021 20:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 09/25/2021 21 :08:( 

09/25/2021 15:32 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 09/25/2021 19: 17: 1 

21003612 09/24/2021 19: 11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 RPT 09/24/2021 20: 16 : ~ 

21003610 09/24/2021 18:04 MISSING PERSON AT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 09/24/2021 18:46:( 

09/22/2021 22:14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 09/22/2021 22:25: 1 

21003199 09/22/2021 10:21 SUPP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 06 RPT 09/22/2021 11 :47:L 

21003541 09/20/2021 09:30 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/20/2021 10:22:<1 

21003537 09/19/2021 21 :00 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 RPT 09/19/2021 21 :26:2 

21003534 09/19/2021 18:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 09/19/2021 19 :53 :L 

09/19/2021 17:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 09/19/2021 18 : 26 : ~ 

09/19/2021 16:57 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 09/19/2021 17:09 :<1 

21003767 09/17/2021 18:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 09/17/2021 19:37 :( 

21003368 09/17/2021 17:53 SUPPLEMENTAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 09/17/2021 18 : 50 : ~ 

21003508 09/17/202117:16 ASSAULT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 09/17/2021 18 :27 :L 

21003446 09/17/2021 14:46 SUPP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/17/2021 16:45:L 

21003505 09/17/2021 12:07 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/17/2021 13:59 :( 

09/16/2021 15:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S21 NRP 09/16/2021 16: 13: 1 

21003424 09/15/2021 14:55 SUPPLEMENTAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 RPT 09/17/2021 21 : 57 : ~ 

21003474 09/15/2021 09:10 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 09/15/2021 10:19:2 

09/12/2021 00:17 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 09/12/2021 00 :20:( 

09/11/2021 23:47 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S34 NRP 09/12/2021 00 :15:<1 

09/11/2021 20:23 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S34 NRP 09/11/202121 :17:<1 

21003424 09/11/2021 14:53 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 09/11/202115:02:( 

09/10/202121 :14 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 NRP 09/10/2021 21 : 17:<1 

21003416 09/10/2021 20:31 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 RPT 09/10/2021 21 : 55 : ~ 

21003398 09/09/2021 18:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/09/2021 21 :56:2 

21003391 09/09/2021 16:15 VEHICLE THEFT - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 09/09/2021 16:27 :L 

21003390 09/09/2021 16:01 THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/09/2021 16:02:( 

09/09/2021 10:38 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 09/09/2021 11 :22: 1 

09/09/2021 09:23 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 09/09/2021 09:38:L 

21003380 09/08/2021 22:02 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 RPT 09/08/2021 23:41:~ 

09/08/2021 03:59 INCAPACITATED 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 09/08/2021 04:44: 1 

09/07/2021 15:48 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S11 NRP 09/07/2021 16:25 :2 

09/06/2021 00:14 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 09/06/2021 00:35 :<1 

09/05/2021 22:35 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 09/05/2021 22 : 58 : ~ 

09/05/2021 02:12 NUISANCE - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 09/05/2021 02 :51 :<1 

09/04/2021 20:06 SUPPLEMENTAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 09/04/2021 20:36 :2 

09/04/2021 14:01 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 09/04/2021 14:21 :( 

09/04/2021 11 :16 SHOTS FIRE - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 09/04/2021 11 :36 :1 

21003288 09/02/2021 14:37 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/02/2021 17:39: ~ 

09/02/2021 1056 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 09/02/2021 11 :02:<1 

21003281 09/02/2021 10:47 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/02/2021 10:48:L 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 5 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 10 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

21003276 09/02/2021 07:13 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/02/2021 07 :16:-4 

09/01/2021 20:51 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 NRP 09/01/2021 21 :07 :1 

21003269 09/01/2021 17:38 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 09/01/2021 18: 12: 1 

21003279 09/01/2021 15:29 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 09/02/2021 09:52:~ 

21003262 09/01/2021 08:34 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 09/01/2021 08:39:1 

08/30/2021 20:25 AOA - NON URGENT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 08/30/2021 20:40: E 

08/30/2021 20:01 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 08/30/2021 20: 15: E 

08/30/2021 18:36 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY C4 NRP 08/30/2021 18:50:E 

21003240 08/28/2021 20:20 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 RPT 08/30/202111:34:( 

08/26/2021 15:10 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 08/26/2021 15:26:-4 

08/26/2021 13:36 DUI - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 08/26/2021 14: 02: 1 

21003183 08/25/2021 21 :14 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 RPT 08/25/2021 22:15 : ~ 

08/25/2021 17:31 DRUGS - USE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 08/25/2021 18:09 :-4 

21003176 08/25/2021 12:17 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/25/2021 12:27: 1 

08/24/2021 19:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 08/24/2021 19:52 :( 

21002478 08/23/2021 22:41 HARASSMENT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 08/24/2021 01 : 58 : ~ 

08/23/2021 16:22 FOUND PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 08/23/2021 17 : 57 : ~ 

08/22/2021 20:25 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/22/2021 20 : 34 : ~ 

08/20/2021 21 :26 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 08/20/2021 21 :56:( 

08/20/2021 16:49 REDDI 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 08/20/2021 17:31: 1 

08/19/2021 05:39 AOA - NON URGENT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 08/19/2021 06:00: 1 

21003054 08/16/2021 09:03 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 08/16/2021 09 :08:-4 

21003050 08/15/2021 23:29 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 08/16/2021 00 : 04 : ~ 

21003041 08/14/202121 :10 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/14/202121:41:( 

21003028 08/13/2021 19:26 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 08/14/2021 07:05:~ 

21003027 08/13/2021 18:21 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 08/14/2021 07 : 05 : ~ 

21002979 08/09/2021 17:38 ASSAULT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 RPT 08/09/2021 19: 18:-4 

08/08/2021 16:17 AOA - NON URGENT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 NRP 08/08/2021 16:43: 1 

08/06/2021 15:08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 08/06/2021 15 : 37:~ 

21002928 08/05/2021 22:59 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 08/06/2021 00 : 20 : ~ 

21002913 08/04/2021 15:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 08/04/2021 17 :15:-4 

08/03/2021 15:31 FAMILY DIST - JUST 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 NRP 08/03/2021 15 : 54 : ~ 

08/02/2021 23:19 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 08/02/2021 23 :55 :-4 

08/02/2021 14:04 ALARM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 FAB 08/02/2021 14:20:E 

21002905 08/01/2021 20:53 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 08/04/2021 08:02:E 

21002851 08/01/2021 03:25 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 08/01/2021 04: 11 : ~ 

07/29/2021 13:42 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 07/29/2021 17:03 :1 

21002801 07/29/2021 08:23 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 RPT 07/29/2021 09:25:E 

21002799 07/28/2021 22:50 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 07/29/2021 07:59:E 

07/26/2021 17:16 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 NRP 07/26/2021 17:32 : ~ 

07/25/2021 20:58 URGENT WELFARE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 07/25/2021 21: 18 : ~ 

21002744 07/24/2021 23:57 SI - FIELD CONTACT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 07/25/2021 03 : 25 : ~ 

21002731 07/24/2021 07:30 DRUGS - FOUND  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 07/24/2021 08 : 37 : ~ 

07/23/2021 14:16 FRAUD/FORGERY 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 07/23/2021 15:17:( 

07/22/2021 17:27 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 07/22/2021 19:21 : 1 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 6 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 11 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

07/22/2021 16:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 07/22/2021 18:28::! 

07/22/2021 15:48 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 07/22/2021 15:57:: 

07/22/2021 15:43 THREAT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 07/22/2021 15:52 : ~ 

07/21/2021 20:25 DUI - PARKED  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 05 NRP 07/21/2021 20:38:4 

21002673 07/21/2021 10:13 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 07/21/2021 12 : 53 : ~ 

07/20/2021 16:03 FRAUD/FORGERY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 07/20/2021 17 : 22:~ 

07/19/2021 14:33 KEEP THE PEACE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 NRP 07/20/2021 16 : 01:~ 

07/16/2021 08: 1 0 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 07/16/2021 08:29:: 

07/14/2021 21 :14 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 WAR 07/14/2021 21 :20:~ 

21002550 07/12/2021 12:14 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 07/12/2021 13:57:1 

21002511 07/09/2021 18:12 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 07/09/2021 19:30:4 

07/09/2021 07:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 07/09/2021 07 :56:! 

21002497 07/08/2021 16:26 ASSAULT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 07/08/2021 17:24::! 

21002495 07/08/2021 14:37 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 07/08/2021 17:31 :: 

07/07/2021 07 :12 911 HANG-UP  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 07/07/2021 07:48::! 

07/07/2021 06:41 FOUND PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 07/07/2021 06 : 59 : ~ 

07/07/2021 04:43 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 07/07/2021 05:26:4 

21002478 07/06/2021 19:37 ASSAULT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 033 RPT 07/07/202108:11:4 

21002444 07/05/2021 13:19 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 07/05/2021 14:56:~ 

21002444 07/04/2021 14: 13 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 RPT 07/04/2021 15:51 ::! 

07/03/2021 15:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 07/03/2021 15:41 :: 

07/02/2021 12:02 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 07/02/2021 12:41 :( 

07/02/2021 10:56 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 07/02/2021 11:20:: 

07/02/2021 08:25 MVC INJURIES - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 07/02/2021 09:25:~ 

06/30/2021 16:47 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 NRP 06/30/2021 17:08::! 

06/26/2021 22:52 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 NRP 06/26/2021 23:15::! 

21002318 06/26/2021 03:07 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 06/26/2021 04:03:4 

21002302 06/25/2021 21:51 SI - FOLLOW-UP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 06/25/2021 22:11 :( 

21002306 06/25/2021 09:12 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 06/25/2021 09:23:: 

21002302 06/24/2021 23:13 ROBBERY 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 016 RPT 06/25/2021 02:33:: 

06/23/2021 12:54 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 06/23/2021 12:59:2 

21002267 06/22/2021 15:32 ROBBERY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 06/22/2021 22 :01 :L 

06/19/2021 17:02 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 NRP 06/19/2021 17:38:( 

21002209 06/18/202123:56 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 06/19/2021 02:48:1 

21002207 06/17/2021 19:20 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 RPT 06/18/2021 22:37:1 

06/14/2021 18:58 ANIMAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 06/14/2021 20:34:( 

21002112 06/11/2021 20:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 I\IRP 06/11/2021 21 :05:4 

21002095 06/11/2021 19:42 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 055 RPT 06/11/2021 22: 15::! 

06/09/2021 10:58 CIVIL PROBLEM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 06/09/2021 13:48:1 

06/09/2021 00:53 ALARM BURGLARY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 FAB 06/09/2021 03:16:( 

06/06/2021 15:26 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 06/06/2021 16:20:: 

06/06/2021 15:09 AOA - NON URGENT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 06/06/2021 15:47:( 

21002001 06/05/2021 17:05 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 06/05/2021 19:29:: 

06/04/2021 15:58 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 06/04/2021 17:19:2 

06/03/2021 22:35 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY VIP1 NRP 06/03/2021 22:49:: 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 7 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 12 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

06/02/2021 20:20 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP 06/02/2021 20:44:1 

06/02/2021 14:48 AOA - NON URGENT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 06/02/2021 15:23:L 

06/02/2021 06:59 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 06/02/2021 08:48:( 

05/31/2021 22:33 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/31/2021 22:55:4 

OS/26/2021 20:33 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 NRP OS/26/2021 20:59:4 

OS/24/2021 22 :08 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP OS/24/2021 22 :26:L 

OS/22/2021 15:53 THREAT SUSP NOT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP OS/22/2021 17:08::: 

OS/22/2021 15:40 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP OS/22/2021 16:06:: 

OS/22/2021 12:33 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP OS/22/2021 13:01 :( 

OS/21/2021 12:54 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP OS/21/2021 13 :05 :L 

OS/20/2021 09:44 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 SUBL OS/20/2021 10:00:: 

05/15/2021 17:30 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 05/15/2021 17:47:: 

05/13/2021 20:29 AOA - NON URGENT  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 NRP 05/13/2021 20:38:4 

21001674 05/12/2021 23:36 MISSING PERSON AT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 05/13/2021 00:59:4 

05/11/2021 16:09 PHYSICAL DOM DIST 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 019 SUBL 05/11/2021 16:22::: 

05/09/2021 11:49 KEEP THE PEACE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 05/10/2021 21 :14:( 

05/08/2021 23: 18 PAST TRAFFIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 05/08/2021 23:27:L 

05/08/2021 19:27 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 05/08/2021 19:45:: 

21001606 05/07/2021 22:24 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 RPT 05/08/2021 01 :07:4 

05/06/2021 19:52 MVC - NO INJURIES 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 05/06/2021 20:00:4 

05/05/2021 16:46 VERBAL DOMESTIC 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 05/05/2021 17:07:: 

05/05/2021 14:19 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 05/05/2021 14:37:1 

21001562 05/04/2021 21:43 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 05/04/2021 22: 11:( 

05/04/2021 16:39 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 05/04/2021 16:54 :L 

21001560 05/04/2021 16:32 WANTED PERSON - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 05/04/2021 17:14:4 

05/03/2021 18:01 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 05/03/2021 18:15::: 

05/03/2021 13:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 05/03/2021 13:43: 1 

05/01/2021 23:39 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S34 NRP 05/01/2021 23 :50:L 

05/01/2021 22:41 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 05/01/2021 22 :55 :L 

05/01/2021 21: 15 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 05/01/2021 21 :53:( 

21001540 04/30/2021 21 :11 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/30/2021 22:48:( 

21001481 04/28/2021 19:27 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 04/29/2021 09:12:: 

04/28/2021 14:54 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 04/28/2021 15: 00::: 

21001467 04/27/2021 21 :38 10-36 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 RPT 04/27/2021 22:09:4 

04/26/2021 19:45 DUI - PARKED  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/26/2021 20:07:L 

04/26/2021 13:36 WEAPONS INCIDENT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 04/26/2021 13:58:4 

21001451 04/26/2021 00:07 LOST PROPERTY  537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 04/26/2021 09:24 :L 

04/20/2021 22:20 TRAF HAZNEH/COND 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/2012021 22:39 ::: 

04/19/2021 22:19 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/19/2021 22 :35:L 

04/19/2021 21 :00 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 04/19/2021 21 : 16: ( 

21001343 04/17/2021 21 :25 FOUND PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 RPT 04/17/2021 22 :07 :L 

21001339 04/17/202115:14 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 RPT 04/17/2021 15:44:L 

04/16/2021 22:16 LOCATE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 04/16/2021 23:06:4 

04/16/2021 22:07 NUISANCE - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/16/2021 22 :30:4 

04/16/2021 21 :39 TRAFF VIO/COMP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY VIP1 NRP 04/16/2021 22 :04 :1 

Wa/marl 537 Johansen Expy Page 8 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 13 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

04/16/2021 20:19 MINOR TRAF 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 04/16/2021 20:55::: 

04/16/2021 18:48 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/16/2021 19:30:2 

04/15/2021 15:00 PARKING COMPLAINT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 04/15/2021 16:33:E 

04/14/2021 18:56 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/14/2021 19:13:1 

04/13/2021 21 :19 SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/13/2021 21 :39::: 

21001297 04/13/2021 14:49 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 04/13/2021 17:17:1 

21001282 04/11/2021 20:13 THEFT-SUSP DET. & 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 RPT 04/11/2021 20:36:( 

04/11/2021 18:17 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 04/11 /2021 18 : 36 : ~ 

04/09/2021 22:04 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 04/09/2021 22:46:( 

04/09/2021 18:49 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 04/09/2021 18:57:1 

21001259 04/09/2021 15: 19 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 04/09/2021 15:50:( 

04/07/2021 20:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 04/07/2021 21 :21 :2 

04/06/2021 17:35 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/06/2021 17:51:2 

04/06/2021 17:05 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/06/2021 17:42: 1 

04/06/2021 13:39 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 04/07/2021 09:16:1 

04/05/2021 18:28 WELFARE CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 04/05/2021 19:29:( 

21001207 04/04/2021 22:08 ATTEMPTED THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 04/04/2021 23:09:2 

04/04/2021 19:14 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 04/04/2021 20:30::: 

21001193 04/04/2021 15:21 SLlPP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 04/06/2021 00:09:2 

21001193 04/03/2021 23:28 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 04/04/2021 0403:E 

04/03/2021 17:43 DRUGS - USE - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 020 NRP 04/03/2021 18:19:1 

04/02/2021 22:17 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 04/02/2021 22:42: 1 

03/28/2021 10:48 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 03/28/2021 11 :26: 2 

03/26/2021 21 :36 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 03/26/2021 22 :06 :E 

03/26/2021 19:21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S34 NRP 03/26/2021 19:38: 1 

03/26/2021 16:53 MENTAL DISORDER 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 026 NRP 03/26/2021 17:14:E 

03/25/2021 21:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 03/25/2021 21 :58::: 

21001079 03/25/2021 15:49 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 03/25/2021 16:24:1 

21001062 03/24/2021 18:33 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 03/24/2021 19:02 :E 

03/22/2021 14:13 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 03/22/2021 14:45:2 

03/21/2021 02:19 DUI - MOVING 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 NRP 03/21/2021 02:33:~ 

03/20/2021 17:33 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 03/20/2021 18:01: 1 

21001009 03/19/2021 20:31 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 03/19/2021 20:37:( 

21000993 03/18/2021 22:04 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/18/2021 22 :12:2 

03/15/2021 20:46 INDECENCY/LEWDNE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 03/15/2021 20: 55: 2 

21000954 03/15/2021 17:20 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 03/15/2021 18: 14:E 

21000948 03/14/2021 20:01 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 NRP 03/14/2021 20: 13:2 

21000931 03/13/2021 22:00 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 RPT 03/13/2021 22: 19:( 

21000950 03/13/2021 18:23 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S15 NRP 03/13/2021 18:43::: 

03/13/2021 17:29 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 030 NRP 03/13/2021 18:02:1 

03/13/2021 16:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 NRP 03/13/2021 17:17:( 

21000916 03/12/2021 20:24 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 03/1212021 21:45:( 

03/12/2021 17:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 03/12/2021 18:07 :L 

21000414 03/12/2021 14:51 SUPPLEI'v'IENTAL 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 RPT 03/12/2021 15:27:( 

03/12/2021 14:36 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 03/12/2021 14:40:2 

Wa/mart 537 Johansen Expy Page 9 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 14 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

03/12/2021 09:51 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 NRP 03/12/2021 1 0: 12:~ 

21000901 03/11/2021 23:45 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 03/11/2021 2346:: 

21000873 03/09/2021 22 :21 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 025 RPT 03/09/2021 23: 58: 1 

03/08/2021 23:21 SI - SECURITY CHECK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S3 NRP 03/08/2021 23:34 : ~ 

03/07/2021 19:24 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 03/07/2021 19:59::; 

03/06/2021 17:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S1 NRP 03/06/202117:51 :1 

03/06/2021 12:03 LOST PROPERTY - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 03/06/202112:11 :4 

03/05/2021 20:22 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 03/05/2021 20:36:4 

03/05/2021 18:20 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 03/05/2021 1841 ::; 

21000817 03/04/2021 23:06 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 RPT 03/04/2021 23:31 :1 

21000815 03/04/2021 18:20 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 03/04/2021 20:57:4 

21000791 03/02/2021 1842 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 03/02/2021 20:26: 1 

21000855 03/02/2021 18:06 SUSPICIOUS 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 NRP 03/03/2021 20:56:( 

21000777 03/01/2021 21 :04 DAMAGENANDALISM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S5 RPT 03/01/2021 21 :57:( 

02/27/2021 15:48 PAST MVC - ALPHA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 NRP 02/27/2021 18:16:4 

21000735 02/26/2021 2252 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 012 RPT 02/27/2021 0548:( 

02/22/2021 22:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/22/2021 23:32 :E 

21000685 02/22/2021 22:09 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 RPT 02/22/2021 23:31 ::; 

21000680 02/22/2021 16:10 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY S4 RPT 02/22/2021 19:27:: 

02/20/2021 15:45 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 017 SUBL 02/20/2021 16:02:( 

02/17/2021 19:15 HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/17/2021 19:33:1 

02/16/2021 22:30 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 NRP 02/16/2021 2245:1 

02/14/2021 22:37 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 02/14/2021 23:03::; 

02/14/2021 19:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 NRP 02/14/2021 20:04::; 

02/14/2021 19:13 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 NRP 02/14/2021 1953:~ 

21000579 02/14/2021 13:02 HITRUN - NO/MINOR 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 042 RPT 02/14/2021 14:04:1 

21000571 02/13/2021 1944 PAST VEHICLE THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 RPT 02/13/202121 :31 :1 

02/13/2021 17:54 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 NRP 02/13/2021 18:40::; 

21000558 02/12/2021 22:54 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 013 RPT 02/13/2021 00:13:: 

21000556 02/12/2021 20:01 THEFT FROM 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/12/202120:18:: 

02/12/2021 19:37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/12/2021 20:30:4 

02112/202117 :11 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/12/2021 17:20:4 

02111/2021 2143 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 NRP 02/11/2021 22 :03:4 

02/11/2021 0246 INDECENCY/LEWDI\lE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 021 NRP 02/11/2021 03:06:( 

02/10/2021 15:32 PAST HIT & RUN 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 02/10/2021 16:11:1 

02/10/2021 13:44 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 SUBL 02/10/2021 14: 17::; 

02/08/2021 20:55 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/08/2021 21: 15:4 

21000507 02/08/2021 19:29 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 RPT 02/08/2021 20:34:: 

02/08/2021 14:03 TRESPASS - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 NRP 02/08/2021 14:08:4 

02/07/2021 22:28 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 NRP 02/07/2021 2249:: 

21000492 02/06/2021 1945 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/06/2021 20: 09: 1 

21000458 02/03/2021 20:33 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK RPT 02/03/2021 20:38~ 

02/03/2021 05:32 SUSP 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 053 NRP 02/03/2021 06:00::; 

02/02/2021 1245 URGENT LOCK 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 07 NRP 02/02/2021 13:06 :E 

02/01/2021 2149 OFFICER ADVICE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 02/01/2021 22:07: 1 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy Page 10 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 15 of 53



Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

21000414 	 01/31/2021 20:22 THEFT OR VEH 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 RPT 01/31/2021 20:33:.:1 

01/29/2021 18:46 VIOLATION OF CRT 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 054 NRP 01/29/2021 19:25:.:1 

01/28/2021 18:55 WANTED PERSON- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/28/2021 19 : 21 : ~ 

01/28/2021 17:17 AOA - NON URGENT- 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 060 NRP 01/28/2021 17:33:( 

01/25/2021 19:25 PAST HIT & RUN - 537 JOHANSEN EXPY DESK NRP 01/25/2021 21 :34:.:1 

21000318 	 01/25/2021 00:36 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 050 RPT 01/25/2021 02:15:1 

01/22/2021 17:23 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/2212021 17:25:.:1 

21000283 	 01/22/2021 16:59 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 060 RPT 01/22/2021 18 : 23 : ~ 

01/22/2021 16:27 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/22/2021 16:44:E 

01/21/2021 17:39 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/21/2021 17:49 : ~ 

21000175 	 01/21/2021 09:29 PRESCRIPTION 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 01/22/2021 10:53:E 

01/16/2021 19:38 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 056 NRP 01/16/2021 20 : 28 : ~ 

01/13/2021 17:31 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 060 NRP 01/13/2021 1808E 

21000156 	 01/12/2021 22:04 PAST THEFT - BRAVO 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 015 RPT 01/13/202111:10:1 

21000128 	 01/10/202122:15 THEFT - DELTA 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 058 RPT 01/10/2021 23:37:1 

21000111 	 01/09/2021 22:04 RETAIL THEFT 537 JOHANSEt\1 EXPY DESK RPT 01/09/2021 22 : 21 : ~ 

01/07/2021 20:43 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/07/2021 20 : 55 : ~ 

01/07/2021 15:05 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 09 NRP 01/07/2021 15:48 : ~ 

01/07/2021 12:54 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 02 NRP 01/07/2021 13:46:.:1 

21000076 01/07/2021 08:37 DISTURBANCE 537 JOHANSEN EXPY 041 RPT 01/07/2021 10:47:~ 

Total Number of Events Listed: 466 

Walmart 537 Johansen Expy 	 Page 11 of 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 16 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

The Library 603 Lacey Street 

01/04/2021 - 01/04/2022 

Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

11/23/2021 20:07 SUSPICIOUS PERSON 603 LACEY ST 019 NRP 11/23/2021 20:25:E 

Total Number of Events Listed: 1 

Report Generated: 01/05/202210:33:18 I User ID: 1225 City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 17 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Chicken Town 14545. Cushman Street 

01/04/2021 - 01/04/2022 

Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

08/20/2021 13:20 SUSP 1454 S CUSHMAN ST 07 NRP 08/20/2021 13:49:~ 

06/03/2021 21 :37 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 1454 S CUSHMAN ST 026 NRP 06/03/2021 21 :56:4 

Total Number of Events Listed: 2 

Report Generated: 01/05/2022 11 :12:03 I User ID: 1225 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 18 of 53



CITY OF FAIRBANKS PUBLIC SAFETY 

Fatburger 3548 Airport Way 

01/04/2021 - 01/04/2022 

Prime 
Report # Call Time Nature Location Unit Disp. Close Time 

09/17/2021 09:47 HARASSMENT - P2C 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

09/16/202121 :08 TRESPASS/UNWANTE 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

08/10/2021 20:44 REDDI 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

04/21/2021 22:47 VERBAL DOMESTIC 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

04/16/2021 13:55 MVC - NO INJURIES - 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

03/30/2021 18:26 REDDI 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

03/08/2021 21 :19 DISTURBANCE 3548 AIRPORT WAY 

Total Number of Events Listed: 

040 NRP 

054 NRP 

DESK NRP 

019 SUBL 

013 NRP 

DESK NRP 

09 NRP 

7 

09/17/2021 11 : 31 :~ 

09/16/202121:41 :: 

08/10/2021 21 :20::; 

04/2112021 23:16:1 

04/16/2021 14 : 14 : ~ 

03/30/2021 19:20:: 

03/08/2021 21:47 : ~ 

Report Generated: 01/05/202211 :14:04 I User 10: 1225 
City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 19 of 53



Link Event ID Call rec.... 01/05/2021 00 :00:00 ,i ., A'lL r: 

Print 

Event Info Notes Times PJE Loy' other Log Entrv Ani/Ali Patients Employee ~~ames Vehides 

EMS Fire Law Resc OthrRpt# Source 

Loc 11288 SADLER AY FAIR 

Jur .... Service ". Agency FPD ..
X-ST 

. riel RA 
ONESolution CAD X 

Call group Busi 

No match found. 
QA INature 

QA Hist AlarmCaller 

II·:::·::::::?:~: : :::·::: . ]I pidSOSAddress 

Vehi'l o Rptonly Veh RMS status 

[2] Incl de delayed events D Incl de cancelled events Re-Open 

d Exit Srchjp IIIL-__V_ie_\.'_ .... 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 20 of 53



Link Event ID Call recv 01 /05/2021 00:00 :00 AVL 

Print 

Event Info Notes Times RlE Lo.9. Other Log Entry Ani/Ali Patients Employee Names Vehicles 

yRpt# Source PU EMS Fire La Resc othr 

Loc 901 OLD STEESE HVN FA.lR .... 

X-ST 
ONESoluticn CAD X 

Busi CLUB 
I f\Jo match found . 

Nature 

Caller 
I!: ·::: ::::::?~.:.. .. ::: ll 

Ser/ice .... Agency 

District RA. 

Call group 

FPD • 

.... 

QA 

PaA Hist Alarm 

Address Ph# f RapidSOS 

'1eh ti o Rpt only \leh RMS status san E 0 

r121 Include delayed events 0 Incll.ldecancelled events Re-Dpen 

Pe d Exit Srche 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 21 of 53



      Introduced By: Mayor Matherly 
Finance Committee Review: January 11, 2022 

           Date: January 17, 2022 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 6192, AS AMENDED 

 
AN ORDINANCE TRANSFERRING BROADBAND UTILITY POWERS 

TO THE FAIRBANKS NORTH STAR BOROUGH  
 

 WHEREAS, the Fairbanks North Star Borough (FNSB) has expressed a desire to 
exercise broadband utility powers to allow it to receive and pass through federal and state 
funding to private enterprises to improve broadband services throughout the borough; 
and  
 
 WHEREAS, while the exercise of broadband utility powers is best and most 
efficiently done on an areawide basis, the FNSB does not have the legal authority to 
create a broadband utility; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks and the City of North Pole, as home rule 
municipalities, have the power to acquire, own, and operate public utilities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Alaska Constitution, Article X, § 13, authorizes a city located in a 
borough to transfer to the borough any of its powers or functions, unless prohibited by 
law or charter, and, in like manner, to revoke the transfer.  
   
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
  
 SECTION 1. The City of Fairbanks authorizes the transfer to the Fairbanks North 
Star Borough its power to provide support to broadband utility facilities and services, 
limited to the research, funding, and support of efforts that increase broadband internet 
access, including partnerships which provide broadband services as necessary to receive 
federal and state grants and to expend those funds to complete projects that deploy 
service to residents and businesses in areas lacking service.   

 
SECTION 2. The transfer of these powers is contingent upon the City of 

Fairbanks acquiring the right to act as a Board of Adjustment for appeals involving 
property located within the City of Fairbanks as was established prior to the 2016 
revocation by the Fairbanks North Star Borough. 

 
 SECTION 32. The effective date of this ordinance is the ____ day of February 
2022.   
 
 
 
                                                                       
       Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 22 of 53



Ordinance No. 6192, as Amended 
Page 2 of 2 

AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                               
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk  Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 23 of 53



Introduced by: Council Member Gibson 
Finance Committee Review: January 11, 2022 

Introduced: January 17, 2022 
 

 
ORDINANCE No. 6193 

 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE 

CHAPTER 46 ARTICLE II BY ADDING MINOR OFFENSE TRESPASS 
 

 WHEREAS, private business and commercial property owners frequently 
request assistance from the Fairbanks Police Department to remove trespassers from 
their property; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the trespasser, after refusing to comply with the property owner’s 
request, will often leave the premises when the police officer arrives, and if that 
happens, the trespasser is currently not charged with an offense; and  
 
 WHEREAS, imposing a minor offense penalty will encourage people to obey the 
requests of property owners and reduce the frequency of such calls to the Police 
Department and, if an Officer does have to respond, the minor offense penalty will help 
offset the burden caused by the trespasser.    
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
  
Section 1.  Fairbanks General Code Chapter 46, Article II, is hereby amended by adding 
FGC Sec. 46-43, Minor Offense Trespass, as follows:  
 

FGC Sec. 46-43.  Minor Offense Trespass.  
 
  (a) A person commits the offense of minor offense trespass if the person 
knowingly enters or remains on private business or commercial property 
after the person has been requested to leave by someone with the 
apparent authority to do so.   
 
  (b) Disposition of an offense under this section may be without court 
appearance pursuant to AS 29.25.070 and the Alaska Minor Offense 
Rules upon payment of the fine amount of $100.00 and payment of the 
state surcharge required by AS 12.55.039 and AS 29.25.074.  The fines 
established for this offense may not be judicially reduced.  
 

Section 2.  That the effective date of this ordinance will be the ______ day of 
______________ 2022.   
 
 
                                                                               
               JIM MATHERLY, Mayor 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 24 of 53



 
 

Ordinance No. 6193 
Page 2 of 2 

AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                           
DANYIELLE SNIDER, MMC, City Clerk PAUL EWERS, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 25 of 53



Introduced by: Council Member Gibson 
Finance Committee Review: January 11 and 25 

Introduced: January 17, 2022 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6194 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF THE LAVERY 
TRANSPORTATION CENTER 

 
 WHEREAS, the Lavery Transportation Center (pictured in “Exhibit A”) is owned 
by the City of Fairbanks; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Lavery Transportation Center was constructed in 2002 using 
State and Federal grant funds; and  
 
 WHEREAS, since 2002, the City has lost approximately $5.4 million for upkeep 
and operations of the Center, with an average annual loss of $285,615; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City administration has reviewed the property and determined 
that it is no longer needed for municipal purposes and can be sold; and  
  
 WHEREAS, because the structure was built with grant funds, any sale must 
include appropriate conditions to comply with the provisions of such grants. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
  
 SECTION 1. The Lavery Transportation Center property is excess to the present 
and future needs of the City and can be sold as herein provided.   
 
 SECTION 2. Consistent with the Fairbanks Charter and Code of Ordinances, the 
Mayor is authorized and empowered to sell the property in a manner and under such 
terms most advantageous to the City.  
 
 SECTION 3.  That the effective date of this ordinance will be the ___ day of 
_________ 2022.   
 
 
                                                                            
               JIM MATHERLY, Mayor 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 

                                                                                                                                       
DANYIELLE SNIDER, MMC, City Clerk PAUL EWERS, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 26 of 53



LAVERY TRANSPORTATION CENTER

201 Lacey Street
Block 39, City Townsite
FAIRBANKS, ALASKA ., 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 27 of 53

ddsnider
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A" TO ORDINANCE NO. 6194 



CITY OF FAIRBANKS
PARKING GARAGE REVENUE AND EXPENSES

2002 ‐ 2020

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total
Parking Revenue 31,847$       175,773$     150,314$     123,812$     165,365$     219,641$     228,575$     204,977$     218,717$     197,345$     181,355$     191,245$     159,481$     188,434$     177,831$     190,593$     176,794$     186,385$     141,431$     3,309,915$    
Interest Revenue 29$              546$            505$            874$            754$            1,389$         562$            149$            278$            108$            77$              68$              25$              18$              21$              13$              9$                 23$              17$              5,465$            
Other Revenue ‐$             14,842$       14$              79$              96$              410$            283$            159$            72,076$       ‐$             19,706$       ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             107,665$       
Management Fees 68,604$       195,172$     192,487$     156,032$     183,632$     210,000$     220,000$     220,000$     220,000$     220,000$     212,336$     212,336$     172,025$     203,512$     219,502$     224,108$     222,954$     228,360$     219,215$     3,800,275$    
Other Expenses ‐$             2,431$         30$              1,815$         6,716$         17,552$       35,845$       2,031$         73,374$       2,020$         10,178$       ‐$             ‐$             20,090$       89,098$       ‐$             280$            ‐$             ‐$             261,460$       
Depreciation 47,209$       188,836$     188,835$     188,836$     189,695$     190,554$     190,555$     190,555$     195,990$     201,139$     213,698$     212,266$     212,266$     200,551$     188,836$     188,836$     188,836$     188,835$     188,836$     3,555,164$    
Interest Expense ‐$             121,145$     121,145$     118,917$     116,285$     113,653$     110,747$     107,522$     104,222$     100,583$     48,431$       ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             1,062,650$    
Maintenance Costs* ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             170,182$       

Total Gain or (Loss) (83,937)$     (316,423)$   (351,664)$   (340,835)$   (330,113)$   (310,319)$   (327,727)$   (314,823)$   (302,515)$   (326,289)$   (283,505)$   (233,289)$   (224,785)$   (235,701)$   (319,584)$   (222,338)$   (235,267)$   (230,787)$   (266,603)$   (5,426,686)$   

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 Total
Parking Revenue 31,847$       175,773$     150,314$     123,812$     165,365$     219,641$     228,575$     204,977$     218,717$     197,345$     181,355$     191,245$     159,481$     188,434$     177,831$     190,593$     176,794$     186,385$     141,431$     3,309,915$    
Interest Revenue 29$              546$            505$            874$            754$            1,389$         562$            149$            278$            108$            77$              68$              25$              18$              21$              13$              9$                 23$              17$              5,465$            
Other Revenue ‐$             14,842$       14$              79$              96$              410$            283$            159$            72,076$       ‐$             19,706$       ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             107,665$       
Management Fees 68,604$       195,172$     192,487$     156,032$     183,632$     210,000$     220,000$     220,000$     220,000$     220,000$     212,336$     212,336$     172,025$     203,512$     219,502$     224,108$     222,954$     228,360$     219,215$     3,800,275$    
Other Expenses ‐$             2,431$         30$              1,815$         6,716$         17,552$       35,845$       2,031$         73,374$       2,020$         10,178$       ‐$             ‐$             20,090$       89,098$       ‐$             280$            ‐$             ‐$             261,460$       
Interest Expense ‐$             121,145$     121,145$     118,917$     116,285$     113,653$     110,747$     107,522$     104,222$     100,583$     48,431$       ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             1,062,650$    
Maintenance Costs* ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             ‐$             170,182$       

Total Gain or (Loss) (36,728)$     (127,587)$   (162,829)$   (151,999)$   (140,418)$   (119,765)$   (137,172)$   (124,268)$   (106,525)$   (125,150)$   (69,807)$     (21,023)$     (12,519)$     (35,150)$     (130,748)$   (33,502)$     (46,431)$     (41,952)$     (77,767)$     (1,871,522)$   

*NOTE:  Maintenance costs are only reflected as a total for public works services from 2011 to 2020.

Total Loss (with depreciation)

Total Loss (without depreciation)

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 28 of 53



 Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
Finance Committee Review:  January 25, 2022 

 Introduced:  January 31, 2022 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 5003 

 
A RESOLUTION AWARDING A CONTRACT TO ROSENBAUER 
SOUTH DAKOTA, LLC TO PROVIDE A FIRE APPARATUS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF $800,347 
  

WHEREAS, in accordance with FGC Chapter 54, Article VI, Section 54-242, the 
purchasing agent may participate in a cooperative purchasing agreement; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City identified Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC through a 

cooperative purchasing agreement (022818-RSB) that can provide a fire apparatus that 
meets the specifications required by the Fire Department; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City would like to contract with Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC in 

the amount of eight hundred thousand, three hundred forty-seven dollars and zero cents 
($800,347.00); and 

 
WHEREAS, funding will be provided from the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery 

Funds as approved by Resolution No. 4985. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council that the Mayor or his 

designee is authorized to execute a contract to purchase a fire apparatus from 
Rosenbauer South Dakota, LLC. 

 
PASSED and APPROVED this 31st Day of January 2022. 

 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Jim Matherly, City Mayor 
 
 
YEAS:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT  
APPROVED:  
 
ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
________________________________ _______________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 29 of 53



 

Ordinance or Resolution No: 5003

Abbreviated Title: AWARDING CONTRACT TO ROSENBAUER FOR A FIRE APPARATUS

Department(s): FIRE DEPARTMENT

Does the adoption of this ordinance or resolution authorize:

1) additional costs beyond the current adopted budget? Yes No x

2) additional support or maintenance costs? Yes  No x

  see below

3) additional positions beyond the current adopted budget? Yes No x

  (F - Full Time, P - Part Time, T - Temporary)

PURCHASE 
COST

$800,347

$800,347

TOTAL

$800,347

$800,347

 

Initial mb Date  1/21/2022Reviewed by Finance Department:

TOTAL

FUNDING SOURCE:

GRANT FUND (FEDERAL)

TOTAL

The operations and maintenance costs associated with this equipment will be performed by Public Works and 

incorporated in the annual general fund budget.

CITY OF FAIRBANKS
FISCAL NOTE

I.  REQUEST:

     If yes, what is the estimate?

     If yes, how many positions?

If yes, type of positions?

II.  FINANCIAL DETAIL:

PROJECTS:

AMBULANCE

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 30 of 53



  Introduced by:  Mayor Matherly 
Date:  January 31, 2022 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 5004 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING CHECK SIGNING AUTHORITY 
FOR BANKING AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS OF THE CITY 

OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 
 
 WHEREAS, a change in City staff has made it necessary to designate new 
individuals with check signing authority. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS ALASKA, as follows: 

 
Section 1.  That any two of the following named individuals shall be designated as 
authorized signatories for the City of Fairbanks accounts maintained at Mt. 
McKinley Bank:  

 
 Jim Matherly   Mayor 
 Michael Sanders  Chief of Staff 
 Margarita Bell  Chief Financial Officer 
 Angela Foster-Snow Human Resources Director 

Paul J. Ewers  City Attorney 
  Clemens Clooten  Building Official 
 

Two signatures are required on all checks issued from Mt. McKinley Bank accounts 
except the City Attorney account, where only one signature is required. 
 
Section 2.  That any two of the following named individuals shall be designated as 
authorized signatories for the Key Trust City of Fairbanks AML Investment Pool 
Accounts:  
 
 Jim Matherly   Mayor 
 Michael Sanders  Chief of Staff 
 Angela Foster-Snow Human Resources Director 

Paul J. Ewers  City Attorney 
  Clemens Clooten  Building Official 

 
Section 3.  That any two of the following named individuals shall be 
designated as authorized signatories for the Key Trust City of Fairbanks 
Permanent Fund Account:  
 
 Jim Matherly   Mayor 
 Michael Sanders  Chief of Staff 
 Angela Foster-Snow Human Resources Director 

Paul J. Ewers  City Attorney 
  Clemens Clooten  Building Official 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 31 of 53



Resolution No. 5004 
Page 2 of 2 

 
Section 4.  That the Chief of Staff will file a copy of this Resolution in the 
business offices of each company referenced above. 
 
Section 5. That the effective date of this Resolution shall be the 1st day 
of February 2022. 
 
 

       _________________________________ 
       Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 
AYES:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT  
APPROVED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________________ 
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk  Paul J. Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 32 of 53



Introduced by: Council Member Therrien 
Finance Committee Review: January 25, 2022 

Introduced: January 31, 2022 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6195 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE 
SECTIONS 2-260 AND 2-261 BY ADDING HIGH YIELD CORPORATE 

BONDS IN THE CITY PERMANENT FUND INVESTMENT POLICY  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council established the investment policy of the City 
Permanent Fund by terms codified in Fairbanks General Code Sections 2-260 and 2-
261; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the City’s Permanent Fund Investment Manager, Alaska Permanent 
Capital Management (APCM), recommends that Sections 2-260 and 2-261 be 
amended to include high yield corporate bonds to achieve the Permanent Fund goals of 
preserving principal and maintaining purchasing power; and 

  
 WHEREAS, the Permanent Fund Review Board supports and recommends 
these changes. 
 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  Fairbanks General Code Sections 2-260(b) and 2-261 are hereby 

amended as follows [new text in bold/underline font; deleted text in strikethrough font]:  
 

Sec. 2-260. Permanent fund investment policy, procedure, and governance. 

(a) Purpose of fund. The purpose of the permanent fund is to maximize income for capital and 
operating expenses of the city and preserve in trust assets of the city for present and 
future generations of city residents. The principal goal shall be to preserve principal and 
maintain purchasing power.  

(b) Investment policy. The investment policy of the city is to allow only the following investment 
vehicles:  

(1) Obligations of or obligations insured or guaranteed by the United States or agencies 
or instrumentalities of the United States;  

(2) Bonds or other taxable yield United States dollar denominated debt instruments of this 
state, its agencies, municipalities, any other state, or corporation which at the time of 
investment have an investment grade rating of a nationally recognized rating agency; 
if the rating of a bond becomes less than investment grade and has a maturity greater 
than one year, it must be sold in an orderly manner within 90 days of downgrading;  

(3) Bank certificates of deposit which are insured or secured as to the payment of 
principal and interest;  

(4) Corporate obligations of investment grade quality as recognized by a nationally 
recognized rating organization. If, after purchase, these obligations are downgraded 
below investment grade, they shall be sold in an orderly manner within 90 days of 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 33 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 2 of 7 

downgrading. In no circumstance shall any bond be purchased after January 1, 2009 
with a yield to maturity that exceeds 600 basis points above a comparable duration 
treasury note/bond at the date of purchase;  

(5) Short term investment funds (STIF) which are limited to investments set forth in 
subsections (b)(1)-(4) of this section or the Alaska Municipal League Investment Pool 
as set forth in state statute;  

(6) Domestic equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the Standard & Poor's 
500 Index, or a substantially similar index, including both mutual funds and exchange 
traded funds (ETFs);  

(7) International equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the FTSE 
Developed ex North America Index or Morgan Stanley Capital International Europe, 
Australasia and Far East (MSCI EAFE) or a substantially similar index, including both 
mutual funds and exchange traded funds (ETFs);  

(8) Equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the universe of domestic real 
estate investment trusts or a substantially similar index, including both mutual funds 
and exchange traded funds (ETFs);  

(9) Domestic equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the S&P 400 MidCap 
Index, or a substantially similar index, including both mutual funds and exchange 
traded funds (ETFs);  

(10) Commodities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate a broad-based commodity 
index, such as the Bloomberg Commodity Index or a substantially similar index, 
including mutual funds, exchange traded funds (ETFs) and exchange traded notes 
(ETNs);  

(11) Emerging markets equity index funds, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate 
the FTSE Emerging Market Index or Morgan Stanley Capital International Emerging 
Markets Index (MSCI EMERGING) or a substantially similar index, including both 
mutual funds and (ETFs);  

(12) International Bond index funds, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate 
Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate ex-USD Float Adjusted RIC Capped Index, or 
a substantially similar index, including both mutual funds and ETFs;  

(13) U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS), and/or mutual funds or ETFs which 
attempt to replicate the Bloomberg Barclays Capital U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected 
Securities Index, or a substantially similar index;  

(1413) Domestic equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the Standard & 
Poor's SmallCap 600 Index, or a substantially similar index, including both mutual 
funds and exchange traded funds (ETFs);  

(1514) Global infrastructure equities, which taken as a whole, attempt to replicate the 
STOXX Global Broad Infrastructure Index, or a substantially similar index, including 
both mutual funds and exchange traded funds (ETFs); and  

(1615) Diversifying alternative beta funds, which taken as a whole, attempt to provide 
systematic exposure to trading strategies that emphasize return sources not found in 
traditional stock and bond portfolios.  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 34 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 3 of 7 

(16) U.S. high yield corporate bond funds, which taken as a whole, attempt to 
replicate the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Corporate High Yield Very Liquid Index, 
or a substantially similar index, including both mutual funds and exchange 
traded funds (ETFs).  

(c) Limitations. The following investment practices are prohibited and shall constitute 
limitations to fund investments:  

(1) The city will take a conservative posture on derivative securities in order to maintain a 
risk averse nature. Since it is anticipated that new derivative products will be created 
each year, it is not the intention of this document to list specific derivatives that are 
prohibited from investment, rather it will form a general policy on derivatives. The fund 
is prohibited from engaging in short sales and margin transactions or investing in 
complex derivatives and complex structured notes which provide for uncertain 
payment dates and amounts are prohibited at the fund level without the express, 
written consent of the city council, as are practices which involve the use of leveraging 
through reverse repurchase agreements. However, the city recognizes that 
derivatives may be used within products as a portfolio management tool. Derivative 
use within a product is permissible when used for the purpose of creating or 
enhancing exposure to an asset class or implementation strategy. Due to the inherent 
characteristics of derivatives, embedded leverage is permissible when fully 
collateralized. Direct leverage or borrowing for the purpose of magnifying returns is 
prohibited. Exposure must be net long at all times;  

(2) Investments in United States dollar denominated obligations of corporations shall be 
limited to a percentage level as provided for by the city council from time to time. 
Investment grade to be defined by at least one nationally recognized rating service. 
The investment in the lowest level of investment grade securities is to be limited to no 
more than 15 percent of the marketable debt securities;  

(3) No investment shall be made in any one individual security or issuer in excess of five 
percent of the total investment portfolio, measured by market value, except for 
obligations of the United States government and its agencies;  

(4) No investments, cumulatively, shall be made in any one industry in excess of 25 
percent of the total investment portfolio except for obligations of the United States and 
its agencies without quarterly disclosure to the review board for consideration; and  

(5) Effective January 1, 2009, no commercial residential mortgage backed securities 
(MBS, etc., but not to exclude securities issued by a United States government 
agency) and no further commercial mortgage backed securities (CMBS, etc.) may be 
purchased.  

(d) Transactional records. The board shall maintain on file within the offices of the city, 
monthly reports which indicate the following:  

(1) All transactions affecting the investment account, to include purchases and sales of 
securities, transfers of cash into and out of the account, interest or dividends received 
by the account; and  

(2) A listing of all assets held in the investment account, including identification of the 
security, original purchase price, and current market price.  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 35 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 4 of 7 

(e) Fund performance evaluation. The city council and the board may have an objective 
performance evaluation of the investment program every year. The board may retain a 
performance measurement consultant whose contractual purpose will be to provide 
objective measurement of the performance of investment managers and the portfolio 
against appropriate indices, universes and/or benchmarks as recommended by the 
consultant and adopted by the city council and the board. Portfolio performance may be 
reviewed by the consultant at least semiannually with the city council and the board. Such 
consultant may not manage in any capacity any portion of the portfolio.  

(f) Custodian bank. The city council and the board shall retain a bank custodian to hold all 
investment cash and securities in the name of the city's permanent fund. The custodian 
shall render monthly reports to the city council and the board regarding assets held at both 
book and market values, and individual transactions which have taken place. The bank 
shall have adequate fidelity insurance. A written contract will be entered into between the 
city and the custodian bank.  

(g) Investment managers. The city council and the board shall retain one or more professional 
investment managers to design portfolios and invest funds in accordance with the written 
investment policies adopted by the city council. The investment managers must be 
registered financial advisers with both the United States Securities and Exchange 
Commission and the state and may not serve in any multiple role as investment manager 
or securities broker custodian. They must agree to serve as a fiduciary to the fund and 
carry professional liability insurance in the minimum amount of $5,000,000.00. A written 
contract must be entered into between the fund and the investment managers.  

(h) Fiduciary status; conflict of interest. The board shall be considered to have the 
responsibility of a fiduciary to the fund and shall be indemnified by the city in any action 
brought against them collectively or individually while acting in this capacity. No board 
member may act on behalf of the board in any manner involving the investments of the 
portfolio or its management pursuant to this policy, except as specifically authorized by the 
city council in writing.  

(i) Prudent investor rule. The city council, the board, the staff, the investment managers and 
the bank custodians shall exercise the judgment and care under the circumstances then 
prevailing which an investor of ordinary prudence, discretion and intelligence exercises in 
the management of large investments entrusted to it, not in regard to speculation, but in 
regard to the long-term investment of funds considering the probable safety of capital as 
well as probable income.  

(j) Balance available for appropriation. The city council may only appropriate from the 
permanent fund as follows: In any fiscal year, an amount not to exceed four percent of the 
five-year average fund market value, to be computed using the five prior years' year end 
audited market value, for the city operations, and an additional 0.5 percent solely for 
capital needs.  

Sec. 2-261. Permanent fund asset allocation plan and performance measurement targets. 

(a) The target for equities is 54 percent of the portfolio with an allowable range of 40 percent 
to 70 percent. The target for alternatives is six percent of the portfolio with an allowable 
range of zero percent to 20 percent. The target for fixed income is 40 percent of the 
portfolio with an allowable range of 25 percent to 55 percent.  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 36 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 5 of 7 

(ba) Within the overallThe table below provides guidelines for equities, alternatives, and fixed 

income investments with the asset allocation targets and ranges. are as follows:  

Asset Class  Target % 
Weighting  

Range %  

Equities—Overall  54  53 40—70  

 Large Cap Equity  24  25 15—35  

 Mid Cap Equity  9    10 0 5—15  

 Small Cap Equity  6    5 0—10  

 International Equity  10  8 0—20  4-16 

 Emerging Markets Equity  5  0—10  

Alternatives—Overall  6    21 0—20  

 Real Estate  2    3 0—10   6 

  Infrastructure  4    5 0—10  

  Commodities  0    3 0—10   6  

  Alternative Beta  0    10 0—10   15  

Fixed Income—Overall  40  26 25—55  

 U.S. Investment – Grade Bonds 
Meeting Ordinance Criteria  

25  14 15—55    5-25 

  U. S. High Yield Bonds        5 0—10 

  International Bonds  5  0—10  

 U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected 
Securities  

5    0—10  

 Cash/1—3 Month Treasuries  5      2 0—10  

 

(cb) The performance of the investment advisors for the overall portfolio will be measured 
against the weighted blended target allocation plus 50 basis points (0.5%). Components of 
the portfolio will be measured as follows:  

(1) Performance measurement of the domestic equity allocation will be measured against 
the target weighting, using the Standard & Poor's 500 or a substantially similar index 
as the benchmark.  

(2) Performance measurement for the mid/small cap equity allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting, using the Standard & Poor's 400 MidCap Index or a 
substantially similar index as the benchmark.  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 37 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 6 of 7 

(3) Performance measurement for the international equity allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting using the FTSE Developed ex North America Index or 
Morgan Stanley Capital International Europe, Australasia and Far East (MSCI EAFE) 
or a substantially similar index for the benchmark.  

(4) Performance measurement for the real estate allocation will be measured against the 
target weighting using the Standard & Poor's REIT Index or a substantially similar 
index for the benchmark.  

(5) Performance measurement for the United States Bond allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting using the Bloomberg Barclays Capital U.S. Aggregate 
Bond Index or a substantially similar index for the benchmark. Duration should be 
maintained between 80 percent and 120 percent of the duration of the benchmark.  

(6) Performance measurement of the commodity allocation will be measured against the 
target weighting, using a broad-based index such as the Bloomberg Commodity Index 
or a substantially similar index, selected by the permanent fund review board.  

(7) Performance measurement for the emerging markets equity allocation will be 
measured against the target weighting using the FTSE Emerging Market Index or 
Morgan Stanley Capital International Emerging Markets Index (MSCI EMERGING) or 
a substantially similar index for the benchmark.  

(8) Performance measurement for the international bond allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting using the Bloomberg Barclays Global Aggregate ex-USD 
Float Adjusted RIC Capped Index or a substantially similar index.  

(9) Performance measurement for the U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected Securities (TIPS) 
allocation will be measured against the target weighting using the Bloomberg Barclays 
Capital U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected Securities Index or a substantially similar 
index.  

(10 9) Performance measurement for the small cap equity allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting, using the Standard & Poor's SmallCap 600 Index or a 
substantially similar index as the benchmark.  

(11 10) Performance measurement for the cash/1-3 month treasuries will be measured 
against the target weighting, using the Citigroup 3-Month Treasury Bill Index or a 
substantially similar index as the benchmark.  

(12 11) Performance measurement for the infrastructure allocation will be measured 
against the target weighting, using the STOXX Global Broad Infrastructure Index or a 
substantially similar index as the benchmark.  

(13 12) Performance measurement for the alternative beta allocation will be measured 
against a commonly accepted performance benchmark that adequately measures the 
alternative strategy and is unambiguous, measurable, and specified in advance.  

(13) Performance measurement for U.S. high yield corporate bond funds will be 
measured against the target weighting, using the Bloomberg Barclays U.S. 
Corporate High Yield Very Liquid Index or a substantially similar index as the 
benchmark. 

 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 38 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6195 
Page 7 of 7 

SECTION 2.  That the effective date of this ordinance will be the 14th day of 
February 2022.    
 
 

                                                                    
       Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 
 

AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                            
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk  Paul Ewers, City Attorney 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 39 of 53



Introduced by: Mayor Matherly 
Finance Committee Review: January 25, 2022 

Introduced: January 31, 2022 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6196 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE CHAPTER 
66 ARTICLE II ACCOUNTS FOR RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 
 

 WHEREAS, Fairbanks General Code Chapter 66 Article II sets the accounts for 
residential and commercial solid waste collection; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Administration, with input from the Finance Department staff, is 
proposing revisions to this Article; and 

  
 WHEREAS, the City Finance Committee reviewed and recommends these 
changes. 
 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1.  Fairbanks General Code Chapter 66 Article II is hereby amended 

as follows [new text in bold/underline font; deleted text in strikethrough font]:  
 

Sec. 66-21. - Residential, commercial accounts.  
 
(a) Residential accounts. Except as provided in subsections (a)(1) and (2), the residential rates 

for solid waste collection shall be chargeable to the property owner of each residence, 
whether or not the owner or occupant elects to use the city's collection service and shall 

apply to all residential living units, regardless of vacancies, unless it falls within the 
exemptions for commercial accounts.  

 
(1) Any apartment building or complex which contains more than four apartment units (as 

defined by the uniform building code), any assisted living facility, or any store, shop, or 

business shall be considered a commercial account. A single, residential four-plex 
shall receive collection service by the city, except in the event that the owner 
requests commercial service for no less than one year and completes a four-
plex exemption form with the city finance department.  An apartment owner who 
owns more than one four-plex on adjoining lots may opt to contract with a commercial 

carrier in lieu of receiving and paying for city collection without signing the four-plex 
exemption form. A single, residential four-plex shall receive collection service by the 
city, except in the event that the owner of the four-plex requests commercial service for 
no less than one year.  

 
(2) The mayor, upon a finding by the public works director that service can be provided, 

may enter into agreements to provide residential refuse service for assisted living 
facilities, apartments (larger than a four-plex), condominiums, residential planned unit 
developments, or residential units located on military land or on private streets, upon 
the request from the owner of such dwellings, provided that such owner is willing to 
make a single quarterly payment for all residential units in the development and 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 40 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6196 
Page 2 of 4 

comply with all city solid waste collection regulations. Agreements authorized by this 
subsection shall charge each living unit the same rate per unit as paid by a single 
family home account, without the senior citizen discount (unless all residents qualify) 
and without any adjustment for vacancies.  

 

(b) Commercial accounts. Any apartment building or complex which contains more than 
four apartment units (as defined by the uniform building code), any assisted living 
facility, or any store, shop, or business shall be considered a commercial account. A 
store, shop, business, or assisted living facility shall be considered a commercial account. 

These commercial accounts may should contract with a commercial licensed refuse 
collector.  

 
Sec. 66-22. - Rates.  
 
(a) The rate for residential service shall be as set forth in the city's schedule of fees and 

charges for services. This rate shall be charged to each residential property owner whether 
or not the residential property owner elects to use the city's collection service. The 
schedule shall be adjusted by the city council effective in July of each year to reflect the 
annual change in the Anchorage Consumer Price Index (Annual CPI-U), changes in the 
cost of fuel, and changes in the tipping fees charged by the Fairbanks North Star Borough 
landfill. Twelve percent of the amount collected under this chapter shall be placed in a city 

equipment account the capital fund.  
 
(b) The rate for collections made under section 66-24 shall be set forth in the city's schedule of 

fees and charges for services.  

 
Sec. 66-23. - Senior citizen rate.  
 
(a) A qualified senior citizen may apply to the office of the city clerk or the city finance 

department for the senior citizen rate. The senior citizen rate will be as provided in the city's 
schedule of fees and charges for services and will become effective the first billing quarter 
following a qualified filing.  

 
(b) The term "qualified senior citizen" as used in this section is defined as a person at least 65 

years of age or a person at least 60 years of age who is the widow or widower of a person 
who was receiving the senior citizen rate at the time of their death. The widow or widower 
must file a new application for the senior citizen rate and must meet the requirements of 
subsection (c).  

 
(c) To receive the senior citizen rate under this section, a qualified senior citizen must:  

 
(1) Be an owner of record of the property receiving the solid waste service.  
(2) Occupy the property as a permanent place of abode. If the qualified senior citizen 

owns multiple properties, only their primary residence will be eligible for the senior rate.  
(3) File for the senior citizen rate with the city clerk or the city finance department, provide 

proof of age, and have the application signature notarized. A qualified senior citizen 
need not file such an application for successive years if there is no change in 
ownership, no change in permanent place of abode, and no change as to the owner of 
record.  

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 41 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6196 
Page 3 of 4 

(4) Maintain all city accounts in current status. The senior citizen rate will be revoked if a 
city account(s) is delinquent. The senior citizen rate will be reinstated without requiring 
a new filing when the account(s) is brought into current status.  

(5) If living in a residence provided service pursuant to section 66-21(a)(2), all residents 
must be qualified.  

 

(d) Annually, the city finance department will review audit a minimum of ten percent of the 
accounts receiving the senior citizen rate to determine eligibility and compliance with this 
section.  

 
(e) The qualified senior citizen receiving a senior citizen rate, or their designated 

representative is responsible for notifying the city clerk or finance department of any 
change in ownership, residency, or permanent place of abode. Any account that is 
receiving the senior citizen rate for any period during which it is not eligible will be billed for 
the ineligible period at the regular collection rate and charged interest at the current rate for 
delinquent accounts.  

 
Sec. 66-24. - Charge for collection of oversized items; other charges.  
 
(a) A customer shall be assessed an additional charge for the collection of any oversized items 

which cannot be collected during the routine weekly collection, and which require a special 

trip by the department of public works department. Oversized item collection can be 
requested with the public works department, the fee is listed in the schedule of fees. 

 
(b) A customer shall be assessed an additional charge for failing to properly dispose of home 

medical wastes, hazardous wastes, and ashes, per section 66-42, and for failing to 
maintain their container or receptacle in a proper manner per section 66-62(c) after a 
second notice from the director of public works.  

 
Sec. 66-25. - Customer service policies.  
 

(a) Charge for service. It shall be the duty of the finance director Chief Financial Officer to 
keep accounts of solid waste customer accounts, to enter on such accounts all charges 
and penalties, and to establish billing dates for such service.  

 
(b) Billings, due dates, and delinquent dates. The charges for services shall be billed during 

the first month of the service quarter. The billing shall be due on the last business day of 
the first month in the quarter of service. Failure of any person to pay the charges by the 
due date shall cause such charges to become delinquent. Failure to receive mail shall not 
be recognized as a valid excuse for failure to pay bills when due. A maximum legal rate of 
interest charge, but no more than 18 percent per annum, shall be added to the delinquent 

balance as of the day following the due date first day of the third month in the billing 
cycle.  

 
(c) Automatic recurring bank payments. Citizens may enroll in the automated clearing house 

(ACH) service for payment of quarterly bills from a personal checking or savings account. 
ACH transactions will be posted to customer accounts on the last day of the billing month. 

Non-sufficient funds (NSF) will result in a charge on the customer's next bill account.  
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 42 of 53



 
 

 

Ordinance No. 6196 
Page 4 of 4 

(d) Action to collect delinquent accounts. Accounts delinquent on the last day of the quarter 

following the due date will have liens placed on the property. Delinquent accounts are 
subject to lien filings.  All costs incurred by the city to record and release the lien will be 
applied to the owner's account. The lien will be released when the account is paid in full. 

Property owners involved in a Fairbanks North Star Borough foreclosure 
proceedings will retain ownership during the redemption period and responsibility 
of the charge for services.  

 
(e) Property owner liable for payment of solid waste service fees. The owner of record of the 

real estate receiving service shall be chargeable for the service and such fees shall be a 
lien against the real estate.  

 
SECTION 2.  That the effective date of this ordinance will be the 14th day of 

February 2022.    
 
 

                                                                              
               Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 
 

AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                            
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk  Paul Ewers, City Attorney 
 
 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 43 of 53



      Introduced By: Mayor Matherly 
           Date:  January 31, 2022 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 6197 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING FAIRBANKS GENERAL CODE SECTIONS 
2-422 AND 2-430, CHENA RIVERFRONT COMMISSION, BY REDUCING 

THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS AND QUORUM REQUIREMENTS 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Fairbanks has many opportunities for constituents to 
engage in the public process, including City representation on the Chena Riverfront 
Commission; and  
 
 WHEREAS, has been difficult to fill seats on the Chena Riverfront Commission, 
resulting in challenges meeting quorum to conduct business; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the Chena Riverfront Commission membership is comprised of 
appointments from the Fairbanks North Star Borough (six members) and the City of 
Fairbanks (five members) for a total of 11 members; and  
 

WHEREAS, the business of the Chena Riverfront Commission is important, and it 
must be able to reliably meet quorum to conduct its business; and  
 

WHEREAS, reducing the number of commissioners from 11 to nine would not 
diminish the opportunity for the public to stay engaged and participate in the commission's 
work; and  
 

WHEREAS, the reduction of commissioners would result in the reduction of one 
Borough seat and one City of Fairbanks seat and would reduce the quorum requirement 
from six members to five; and  

 
WHEREAS, Fairbanks North Star Borough Mayor Bryce Ward has introduced 

Ordinance No. 2022-01 to the Borough Assembly to accomplish the same in the FNSBC.  
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF FAIRBANKS, ALASKA, as follows: 
  
 SECTION 1. Fairbanks General Code Section 2-422, Membership, is hereby 
amended as follows [deleted text in strikethrough font; new text in bold/underline font]:   
 

Sec. 2-422. Membership.  
 
  The Chena Riverfront Commission shall consist of nine11 persons who 
are residents of the borough. The mayor of the borough shall appoint 
fivesix members, who shall be confirmed by the assembly. The mayor of 
the city shall appoint fourfive members, who shall be confirmed by the city 
council. 
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 44 of 53



Ordinance No. 6197 
Page 2 of 2 

 SECTION 2. Fairbanks General Code Section 2-430, Meetings, is hereby 
amended as follows [deleted text in strikethrough font; new text in bold/underline font]:   
 

Sec. 2-430. Meetings.  
 
  (a) The Chena Riverfront Commission shall meet at least once quarterly. 
 
  (b) A quorum of the commission shall consist of fivesix members. 
 
  (c) Approval of an action of the commission shall require a majority of 
affirmative votes of the members present. 
 

 SECTION 3. That the effective date of this Ordinance is the ____ day of February 
2022.   
 
 
                                                                       
       Jim Matherly, Mayor 
 
 
AYES:   
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
ADOPTED:  
 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                               
D. Danyielle Snider, MMC, City Clerk  Paul Ewers, City Attorney 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 45 of 53



  
CITY OF FAIRBANKS OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 
800 Cushman Street Telephone (907)459-6793 
Fairbanks, AK  99701 Fax (907)459-6731 

 
 

 
 
DATE:  January 25, 2022 
 
TO:   Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mayor Jim Matherly 
 
SUBJECT:  Temporary HR Generalist Position 
 
The Mayor’s Office is authorized to have one HR Generalist position.  The 
current HR Generalist will be on extended leave until end of April 2022.  
 
The Department is seeking authorization to add a temporary HR 
Generalist.  This request will be paid from salary savings; therefore, the 
budget will not require an amendment.   
 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 46 of 53



City of Fairbanks 
Permanent Fund Review Board 

Quarterly Meeting Minutes 
October 13, 2021 

 
The Permanent Fund Review Board (PFRB) convened at 1:31 p.m. in the City Council Chambers 
to conduct a quarterly meeting with the following board members in attendance.  
 
Board Members Present:  Council Member Valerie Therrien  
 Patty Mongold 
 Bernard Gatewood 
 Dave Owen 
 Jennifer Imus 
                     
Also Present:                     Margarita Bell, Chief Financial Officer 
         Paul Ewers, City Attorney 
         Brandy Niclai, Chief Investment Officer – APCM 
         Mickela Covieo, Client Relationship Manager - APCM 
    
Bernard Gatewood moved, and Dave Owen seconded to approve the minutes from the August 18, 
2021 meeting. The PFRB unanimously agreed. 
 
Margarita Bell reviewed the account’s performance through September 30, 2021: 
 

• $155,993,741 - Balance including accrued income 
• $    1,776,738 - Dividend and interest earnings 
• $    5,247,659 - Realized gain 
• $    4,349,303 - Unrealized gain  
• $      (80,894)  - Management and custodial fees 
• $  11,292,806 - Earnings, net of expenses 

 
The City received $419,001 in deposits as of September 30, 2021. The 2021 draw is scheduled for 
December 2021 in the amount of $5,833,254 to the general fund  ($5,185,115) and capital fund 
($648,139).  
 
Brandy Niclai presented the market outlook. The market growth is still above trend with an 
expectation that interest rates will remain low. There are strong corporate fundamentals 
supporting equity markets with projected earning growths remaining strong and operating 
margins expecting to be above average. COVID, inflation, and transitioning policy pose risks due 
to increasing wages leading to persistent inflation and fiscal policy waning. 
 
Brandy Niclai presented a portfolio review for the third quarter. She stated that the portfolio 
allocation was slightly negative as the equity market sold off during September due to temporary 
pricing differences; however, this was dampened by an overweight to cash. She also reported that 
the underweight to BBB credit and 30-year treasuries detracted from relative performance. The 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 47 of 53



combined equity allocation returned -1.26% and the combined fixed income allocation returned 
0.22% for the quarter. 
   

 
 
Brandy Niclai reported that there were no compliance issues and that the balance of the fund was 
$156,595,471 on October 11, 2021.  
 
PFRB members discussed Private Equity. City Attorney Paul Ewers expressed his recommendation 
about Private Equity and the need for Council approval by ordinance. Margarita Bell shared 
information about the policy range of 40 -70%  for Equity and APCM Model 6. Valerie Therrien stated 
that Council did not object to 70% in Equity. Bernard Gatewood stated that Council would support an 
investment within the range as stated in code.  
 
Brandy Niclai informed committee members that the target of 60% Equity is based on the long-term 
goals and objectives of the fund and risk tolerance. She also stated that Model 6 was liquid with 
minimum changes to the investment policy. Bernard Gatewood expressed concerns about moving 
forward with Private Equity and expressed his support in pursuing APCM Model 6. Patty Mongold 
agreed. Valerie Therrien stated that given the advice of the City Attorney that she supports moving 
forward with APCM Model 6.  
 
PFRB members expressed the need to review the ranges and APCM Model 6 proposal at the next 
board meeting. City Attorney Paul Ewers stated that the committee had approached Council about 
reducing the withdrawal percentage from the fund and Patty Mongold stated that Council had 
deposited excess funds in the past. 
 
PFRB members will meet online to review Request for Proposals on Wednesday, November 10, 2021 
at 1:30 p.m.  
 
The next quarterly meeting will be held on January 24, 2022 in the City Council Chambers. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:43 p.m.  
 

Account Benchmark Account Benchmark Account Benchmark Account Benchmark
-0.70% 4.34% 8.00% 1.14% 18.96% 6.08% 6.01% 5.28%

0.13% 1 0.38% 2 0.50% 3
-0.70% 4.47% 8.00% 1.52% 18.96% 6.58% 6.01% 5.28%

1 - 12.5 bps - per quarter rounded
2 - 50 bps hurdle -annual (YTD = 12.5 basis pts X # quarters)
3 - 50 bps hurdle codified in March 2009. Inception performance begins January 31, 1998.

Portfolio Summary
3rd Quarter Year to Date Last 12 Months Inception to Date

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 48 of 53



DISCRETIONARY FUND COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES, DECEMBER 15, 2021, 5:30 PM 

HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AND AT 
FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

The Discretionary Fund Committee convened at 5:30 p.m. on the above date to conduct a Presentation 
Meeting at the City Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska and via teleconference 
with Council Member Lonny Marney (Seat F) presiding and with the following members in attendance: 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Also Present: 

Kathryn Fitzgerald, Seat A 
Samantha Kirstein, Seat C 
Traci Gatewood, Seat D (remotely) 
Rachael Kvapil, Seat E 

Ron Woolf, Seat B 

Diana Hebel, Deputy City Clerk I 
D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
Margarita Bell, Chief Financial Officer 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a) Meeting Minutes of November 9, 2021 

Ms. Kirstein, seconded by Ms. Fitzgerald, moved to APPROVE the meeting minutes. 

Ms. Fitzgerald suggested a correction on page three of the minutes to add the words "which was 
the wrap-up meeting of January 15, 2021" into her statement regarding the circumstances of her 
tardiness at the last meeting of the previous year. The corrected statement would read: 

Ms. Fitzgerald spoke to the circumstances of her tardiness at the last meeting of the previous year, 
which was the wrap-up meeting of January 15, 2021, and about her trouble connecting via Zoom. 

Hearing no objections to the correction, a vote was taken on the 
approval of the Minutes, as Amended. The vote was unanimously 
passed, and the Minutes of November 9, 2021 were APPROVED, 
as AMENDED. 

PRESENTATIONS BY APPLICANTS 

Chair Marney asked Committee members if there existed any conflicts of interest with the 
organizations presenting, and hearing none, the organizations presented in the following order: 

Discretionary Fund Committee Presentation Meeting Minutes - December 15, 2021 Page 1 of2 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 49 of 53



a) Midnight Sun Run, Inc. k) Cold Steel Pan Orchestra 
b) Tanana-Yukon Historical Society 1) Friends of Creamer's Field 
c) Fairbanks Litter Patrol m) The World Eskimo-Indian Olympics, Inc. 
d) Literacy Council of Alaska n) Fairbanks Community Band, Inc. 
e) Alaska International Senior Games, Inc. o) Fairbanks Community Museum 
f) Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce p) Fairbanks Tired Iron, Inc. 
iz) Fairbanks Curling Club q) World I.C.E. Association- dba Ice Alaska 
h) Festival Fairbanks, Inc. r) Fairbanks Youth Soccer Association 
i) Clay Street Cemetery Commission s) University Alaska Museum of the North 
i) Georgeson Botanical Garden Friends t) Yukon Quest International, Ltd. 
BREAK u) Tanana Valley State Fair Association 

NEXT MEETING (Distribution Meeting) 

Chair Marney announced that the awards would be announced on Monday, December 20, 2021, 
at 12:00 p.m. Chair Marney asked if any Committee members had any zeros to issue to 
applicants. Ms. Kirstein and Ms. Gatewood indicated that they may each have a zero. Ms. 
Fitzgerald declined to decide whether to allocate any zeros but stated that she does not anticipate 
that she will. 

Ms. Bell shared that since there are not three or more committee members with a zero to issue, 
then all presenting agencies are considered eligible for funding. She asked that Committee 
members have their scores turned in no later than 10:00 a.m., Monday, December 20, 2021. 

Chair Marney asked if there were any other questions. 

Ms. Fitzgerald asked if she would still be able to submit a zero if she has one. Ms. Bell reiterated 
that should Ms. Fitzgerald have a zero, she should notify her as soon as possible since any one 
organization receiving three zeros would result in ineligibility. She stated that would cause other 
Committee members to revise their allocations. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Ms. Kirstein, seconded by Ms. Fitzgerald, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 

Chair Marney, called for objection and hearing none, declared the 
meeting ADJOURNED at 7:24 p.m. 

Transcribed by: DH 

Discretionary Fund Committee Presentation Meeting Minutes - December 15, 2021 Page 2 of2 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 50 of 53



DISCRETIONARY FUND COMMITTEE 
DISTRIBUTION MEETING MINUTES 

DECEMBER 20, 2021, 12:00 PM 
HELD VIA TELECONFERENCE AND AT 

FAIRBANKS CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
800 CUSHMAN STREET, FAIRBANKS, ALASKA 

The Discretionary Fund Committee convened at 12:01 p.m. on the above date to conduct a 
Distribution Meeting at the City Council Chambers, 800 Cushman Street, Fairbanks, Alaska and 
via teleconference with Chair Lonny Marney (Seat F) presiding and with the following members 
in attendance: 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Also Present: 

Katheryn Fitzgerald, Seat A 
Samantha Kirstein, Seat C 
Traci Gatewood, Seat D (remotely) 
Rachael Kvapil, Seat E (remotely) 

Ron Woolf, Seat B 

Diana Hebel, Deputy Clerk I 
D. Danyielle Snider, City Clerk 
Margarita Bell, Chief Financial Officer 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

a) Meeting Minutes of December 15, 2021 

Ms. Kirstein, seconded by Ms. Fitzgerald, moved to APPROVE the meeting minutes. 

With no objection, the minutes were APPROVED. 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF DISCRETIONARY FUND A WARDS FOR 2022 DISTRIBUTION 

Chair Marney addressed a potential conflict of interest for Ms. Fitzgerald concerning the 
Fairbanks Youth Soccer Association application. He asked Ms. Fitzgerald to discuss the potential 
conflict. 

Ms. Fitzgerald announced that after consideration she decided that she should not make an 
allocation for the Fairbanks Youth Soccer Association. She stated she is part of the Interior Youth 
Basketball Association which may benefit from the funds received by Fairbanks Youth Soccer 
Association, in part for a basketball court. 

Chair Marney accepted Ms. Fitzgerald's reasoning and asked Ms. Bell to clarify the rules. Ms. 
Bell explained that the allocation of a reviewer who has a conflict of interest would be an average 
of the other reviewers' allocations for that particular agency. Ms. Bell explained that the affected 
agency should be moved to the first in the list to be announced. 

Discretionary Fund Committee Distribution Meeting Agenda - December 20, 2021 Page 1 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 51 of 53



Chair Marney announced the order in which the members would announce their allocations as 
follows: Chair Marney, Ms. Kvapil, Ms. Gatewood, Ms. Kirstein, and Ms. Fitzgerald. 

Name of Organization Award Amount 

Fairbanks Youth Soccer Association $ 3,600 

Midnight Sun Run, Inc 4,160 

Tanana-Yukon Historical Society 8,100 

Fairbanks Youth Litter Patrol, Inc. 9,600 

Literacy Council of Alaska 3,000 

Alaska International Senior Games Inc 12,903 

Greater Fairbanks Chamber of Commerce 14,400 

Fairbanks Curling Club 7,873 

Festival Fairbanks, Inc. 24,400 

Clay Street Cemetery Commission 8,710 

Georgeson Botanical Garden Society 7,300 

Cold Steel Pan Orchestra 1,926 

Friends of Creamer's Field 9,830 

World Eskimo Indian Olympics 21,203 

Fairbanks Community Band, Inc. 7,400 

Fairbanks Community Museum 14,830 

Fairbanks Tired Iron, Inc 9,400 

World I.C.E. Association dba Ice Alaska 33,870 

University of Alaska Museum of the North 7,800 

Yukon Quest International 33,400 

Tanana Valley State Fair Association 26,295 

TOTAL $ 270,000 

Chair Marney thanked everyone and announced that disbursements would be made after the 
approval by the City Council, which is to occur on January 17, 2022. 

NEXT MEETING (WRAP-UP) 

After some discussion, it was decided that the wrap-up meeting date and time would be decided 
by a Doodle poll. 

Discretionary Fund Committee Distribution Meeting Agenda - December 20, 2021 Page 2 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 52 of 53



ADJOURNMENT 

Ms. Kirstein, seconded by Ms. Kvapil, moved to ADJOURN the meeting. 

With no further discussion, Chair Marney declared the meeting 
ADJOURNED at 12: 19 p.m. 

Discretionary Fund Committee Distribution Meeting Agenda - December 20, 2021 Page 3 

City Council Agenda Packet - January 31, 2022 53 of 53


	AGENDA - January 31, 2022
	SPECIAL ORDERS
	Liquor License Renewals

	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	Ordinance No. 6192, as Amended
	Ordinance No. 6193
	Ordinance No. 6194

	NEW BUSINESS
	Resolution No. 5003
	Resolution No. 5004
	Ordinance No. 6195
	Ordinance No. 6196
	Ordinance No. 6197

	WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE CITY COUNCIL
	Memorandum Regarding Temporary HR Generalist
	Permanent Fund Review Board Meeting Minutes - 10/13/21
	Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes - 12/15/21
	Discretionary Fund Committee Meeting Minutes - 12/20/21




